Bernardston Town Clerk <townclerk@townofbernardston.org>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Lou Bordeaux <bos@townofbernardston.org>, Chief James
Palmeri <police@townofbernardston.org>

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 11:12:33 -0400

Emiliano,
Interesting question.
Please keep in mind we have only 3 full-time officers including the Chief.
I have consulted with the Chief and he assured me that no members of the department full-time or part-time have received any solicitations.
Sincerely,
Paul W. Luther, Co-Public Records Officer
On 4/7/2020 4:52 PM, Emiliano Falcon-Morano wrote:
Thank you!
Do you know if the Chief made a search regarding any member of the PD receiving any solicitations?
Thanks!
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Bernardston Town Clerk <townclerk@ townofbernardston.org>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 10:54 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>, Lou Bordeaux <bos@ townofbernardston.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Greetings Emiliano,

I consulted with the chief of police and neither he nor I have any record/s or even vague memories of any communications or solicitation
from or related to Clearview Al (“Clearview”), or even any similar products or services.

I trust this will be of use to you and this message should be considered as both our preliminary notice of having received your request and
our final and full response to it.

Sincerely,

Paul W. Luther, Bernardston Co-Public Records Officer.

On 4/6/2020 5:07 PM, Emiliano Falcon-Morano wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.
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Best,

Emiliano
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"Beware the curse of 1000 small unfunded mandates!"
Paul W. Luther

Bernardston Town Clerk

P.O. Box 504

Bernardston, MA 01337

(413) 648-5408

FAX (413) 648-9318

wnclerk wnofbernar n.or

www.townofbernardston.org

Regular Office Hours:

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 8:30am to 11:30am
Wednesday 6:00pm to 8:00pm

Other times by appointment

— Virus-free. www.avast.com
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